
Erik Stevenson

From: Joachim Kempin
To: b~llg; brads,; mikemap; pauima; sTeveb
Cc: joachirnk; s~evesi
Subject: RE: Wlndows ba~e and premium
Date: Thud;day, Januaw 06. 1994 9:4

1 am not concerned about Compaq knowing that we can find a pragrnat=que
solution. My concern is of di(ferent nature:
’We need to hnd a balance between gEM and retai! to max our revenues
without Ioos=~g market penetration andtor ~ienagng OEM~ or
cndusers.lBig etephant Ms ae~ing gre~y ~mage] In pa~icular in the
~ree of W~ k,~ ~onnecti~i~ we witl face stiff competition fro’~ ’ " ¯
NOVELL and Prob. OS]2 by then. At the same ~me we will have the
momentum 9oing lor us looking at the pos~ble rate of W~ shipments- ~o
s~ip the base of some of lhese ~eatures will give NOVE~ a~ PSP
oppo~unities which w~l~ hu~ us in t~ s~vcr b~z as we~L So why give .-
up the lead ~ beeing rude- we need a balance and not a a radicat
approach- strip some reave others. M=ket research should be done here
and not a ruling ~rom t~e top to understand what ~stome[s in medlsmall
and large org. are using otherwhise we continue to fight these issues
on so~ g~oun~s. MORE:

From: Bill Gales
To: Br~d Silverbetg; Joa~Jm Kempin; M~ke M~ples; Paul Mari~; Steve 8allmer
Cc: Steven Sinolsky
Subject: Windows base and p~em~um
Date: Sunday. Decem~r 26, 1993 3:16£M

I th=nk I am thinking of base as morn limit~ than anyone else.

I ~dmi~ i~ causes potenhat problems w~th our compaq deal b~ there is
a way to handle tha; by creazing: base + some stuff is what compaq gets
but that ~s ~ss than pfemtu=n so they can have something funny that no
one else have or they can pay less and just get base or they can pay a
i~e more and get p~em~um.

~ t~ink base has th~ following things:

a. You cant add fon~.    RUDE
b. You cant change the screen driver. MAY BE OK
c. ~ome capa¢l~ co~traints. Nolicable - like 2 apps onlv or B meg
only. WiLL MAKE ENDU3ERS MOST ANGRY, AND OPEN 0S/2 OPPORTUNITIES,
d. No networking or connectivity, FIND THE RtGH~ BALANCE
e. ~ome speed l~mits that are nolicable. AS LONG AS ~ASE = WFW AND
PREMIUM ~OES ~OND WE CAN DO.
L Only ~ most basic apple,s. AGREED

Base is base. I~ ~s a lot be~er than DOS and tt is NOT as good as Win 3.1.
THiS tS ~UELY A BAD D~RECTION, THIS WiLL L~VE USERS ANGRY AND
WI~ NOT MAEE THE TRANSISTION FAST ENOUGH. iN ADDITION ARE YOU WILLING
TO LOWER PRiCiNG FOR gEMS BECAUSE OF THAT~

I want to call BASE: MS-W,n and I want to ca~] premium
W[n~ows 4.0 premium. DEPOSITION
WE NEED T0 CHECK SOME CONTRACTS

W~ndows 4.0 would not bc marketed but it is the thing we would 9ire
compaq o~ others who insisl or, carry,rig their contracts over.
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The oem price of VVEndows 4, premlum is h~gh and some people wont lake
i~. It h~s got to be so h~gh tna~ we g~ne~ate a~ teas~ $500M o~
addit~onat ~fitabi~t~’ horn DOS~ndo~s than we do loday and I am
HARD CORE about taking RISK to do it.

THEIR IS NO RISC ~O TAKE- JUST A FINE BA~NCE

Remember the people who upgrade get PREMIUM and so they a~e te~hn~
~hm~ friends t~ buy PREMIUM,

THIS ASSUMES THAT OEMs CONTINUE ~O SHIP THE PROPOSED STRIPPED VERSIOI~
OF WItIDOWS= CHICAGO BASE. TH[ OEMS MIGHT NOT DO THIS AND THE ENDUSERS
MIGHT NOT CARE ABOUT THE CHICAGO HYPE, KEY 1S TO CONVER~ PEOPLE FAST
AND I DON’T THINK THE PROPOSED SOLUTION WILL DO ~HIS, PEOPLE WILL BE
VERY RELUCTANT-TO ACCEPT A CRUMMY VERSION OF WIN ON THEIR PCs AND THE
~4EED TO UPGRADE [T T0 THE R~L THING THE DAY THEY 9U¥ THE PC.

We ate no~ really doing th~s but the simptes[ way to th~nk ot th~s ~s:
We ate raising the OEM p~ce ol ~ndows by 2x to try and gel some ol
the volume back in the retail market ~ al leas~ to make a ~ot more                          -"
n~oney. We are changing DOS to MS-~n. Its a dimuniul~v¢ so not conJuscd
w~th the full product.

DOES TH~S MEAN OEMs WILL ONLY PAY DOS PRICES FOR BASE7 THEY WOULD LOVE
THAT- BUT NOW YOU HAVE TO MAkE UP 1B ~ FOR PREMIUM IN THE RETAIL
MARKET, THAT IS ROUGHLY THE SIZE OF NOVELL OR LOTUS. IN ADDITIO TO ALL
THE A@OVE I SEE A HfGH PI~CY RATE FOR PREMIUM ~N ANY CASE.

Please ~hin~ HARD aboul th~s. Donl jus~ ignore what E am saving because
th~s ~s ma~or stuff and we need to decide in January,
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